Jia Le (LKK Auto)

From: Chan, Kian-Meng <Kianmeng.Chan1@aig.com>

Sent: Monday, 23 March 2020 11:31 AM

To: Jia Le (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: Your ref: 1951747637SG [ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SDT44X AND

GBF3607A ON 24/02/2020]

Dear Carlor

Please proceed to reject claim.

Best regards,

Chan Kian Meng

AIG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

AIG Building, 78 Shenton Way, #08-16, Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419 1678
KianMeng.Chan1@aig.com | www.aig.sg

From: Jia Le (LKK Auto) <JiaLe@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 10:52 AM

To: Chan, Kian-Meng <Kianmeng.Chanl@aig.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Your ref: 1951747637SG [ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SDT44X AND GBF3607A ON
24/02/2020]

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.
Dear Kian Meng,

Based on Ol’s video footage, he is travelling straight on his own lane, TP change lane and collided onto Ol’s vehicle
rear right portion.

Therefore, we would like to reject TP claim.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Chan Jia Le | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6749 5792 | email: Jiale@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



